

























































































il

By e

Sl ool

ek e

PP P g

e Bl i, S b b S bl U Rt e i et el s e e i st b

i il S = S

R T TR T

5865 , /
Minutes of May 5, 1969

it is unressonable to ask for the Committes to have a little timn"“f*——aq“ﬁﬁz

to go into the questions thet have been raissd, He said a lot of
questions have been raised since the adoption of the orlginal reso-
lution in August 1965, He said what most people fail to realize is
that the firet resolution, under the Charter, is really a feasibility
study and is not a mandate to go ahead witn the project regardless of
current events, He sald we do want to go along with resolving this
once and for all, but six days of study by the Committiee is hardly
enough to properly evaluate 1it,

MR, GEORGOULIS said, in his opinion, no one is going to "look into 1it®
within 30 days, He said he has been looking Iinto it and is sure that
the majority of Representatives throughout the City of Stamford have
been doing the same during the years, He said constituents have talked
with him and he pulled out the planning books of 1956 and at that time
the Washington Avenue extension was in the planning stage for 2 years,
He said in regard to property owners if this is to be passed, they

would have 30 days in which to take action a&s of tonight, And, regard-
ing the houses that are close, he is sure that the previous speakers
have the same information that he has —-- that the City 1s not a cold
blooded monster -- but are willing to move the houses back, and are
willing to bulld roads se that the property owners may heve access to
those particular houses so that they can park their cars through a pri-
vate entrance. He said the City 1s slso willing to move their garages
and 1s willing to bend backwards, He said bacause this involves his
District, he has contacted the Mayor and Commissioner of Public Works.
He said this has been planned long before he even moved into the
District, As a property owner, he said he is just as much concerned
about the people whose homes will be involved and has taken the time (as
he hopes the pecple who are on the Committee) have done, in order to find
this information. He said Mr, CGluss gave us a report almost & month agoe
as to how much each property owner would get for their property, each
one in regard to the mssessment, and they were told that the City would
adjust, He said all the people have to do is get their own appraisers,
He said in most cases what these people were demanding and what the City
was giving them was only a few thousand dollars difference, He sald he
is sure that some agreeabls solution can be worked out, because they are
not working on the assessed value of their property, but the fair market
velue, He said he is interested in meeing his constituents treated fairly,
He said ever since 1956 the City has been appropriating money for this
project and it is about time we acted, He said he is tired of having
this "stalling® action and urged that it come out of Committee and let's
take the action that should bas taken,

MR, GRISAR spcke to the motion on the floor which is to remove from
Committee &nd not & discussion on the merits of Washington Avenue. HE
MOVED THE QUESTION, Secondad and CARRIED by & standing vote,

THE PRESIDENT called for a vote on the main motion, which is to remove
from Committee,

MR, SCOFIELD requestad a roll call vote,

THE PRESIDENT informed Mr. Scofield wa cannot have a vote untll this is
removed frcm‘Committee-

e o ‘.l.l—.-‘w



R A I T T W 1= e R I e

5866

Minutes of May 5, 1969

VOTE (oice vote) taken. The President called for & division (stand-
ing vote).

Two standing votes were teken on the motion to REMOVE FROM COMMITTEE.
DEFEATED, with Mr. Kaplan abstaining,Oad_ Wuo PR L, Covett Wtf«

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE: ; (> “’j__lze

In the absence of Mr. Alswanger, Chairman, Mr, Kelly gave the Committee
report. He said the Committee met this evening.

(1) ETITION requesting use of Kiwenis Park, Summer Street parkin
Na 1man site and Bid walks on Bedf and Atlantic St

n_Jun 28, 29, 196 the Perf Arts, Inc,, & non-
fit ¢ tion, basad 1 Stamf 8 8 ng t rgsent &
festival in order to present local talent in mugic, art, drama and
dance - Exhibits to be gpen to the public without charge - (Request-

ed in letter dated 4/10/69 from Charles Lickson, 162 Bedford Street)

MR. KELLY read the letter from the above petitioner and said the Committes
decided to have this passed on by the President, Majority and Minority
Leaders for their disposal, as they cannot comprehend just what is wanted
here from just reading the letter,

THE PRESIDENT said this action will be taken.

(2) PETITION NO, 338 - Commemgration of FEAST OF ST, THEQODORE - Procession
with music on Aupust 29, 30, 31 and September 1,

1969 -~ Requested by St. Theodore Society.

MR, KELLY read the letter on the above petition in which they say all usual
bonds, insurance, and observance of all City Ordineances will be taken care
of. He said this has been going on for about 20 years and they have always
complied with all requiremsnts. HE MOVED for approval of the petition.
Seconded by Mr. Theodore Boccuzzl and CARRIED unanimously.

CHARTER REVISION COMMITTEEs

MR. GEQRGOULIS, Chairman, said they haven't had a2 meeting, but as & re-
minder, he wishes to notify his Committes that they will meet tomorrow with
the Charter Revision Commission in the Mayor's Conference Room at 8.15 F.M,
OLD BUSINESS:

MR, JOSS said he would appreciate it if we could get a Chairman for the
HEALTH AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE as the work is beginning to pile up.

THE PRESIDENT informed the spaaker that this will be taken care of soon.
NEW BUSIN

Cone in a a a A




et e ) v s bl AR St e

e L i i e ol i el

ot e S b et ORI, T T - L O

e

PR S [ S VISP

B b te el . it bt i - s S A

5867

Miputes of May 5. 1969

MRS. PONTBRIANT requested that something be done to have the exhaust
fan repaired in the Republican Caucus Room. She said it is hot enough
without have the fan not working to top it off,

ADJOURNMENT:
Upon motion, duly sesconded and CARRIED, the meeting was adjourned at
1AM
il S
Velma Farrell -
Adminisirative Apalstant
(Recording Secretary)
APPROYED:

k) . S

Jobr/ C, Fusaro, President
10th Board of Hepresentatlves

NOTE: The above meeting was broadcast
over Radio Station WSTC until
11 P.M,
VF




